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From: Velasquez, Ruben |

To: Wilson, Aimee

Cc: Robinson, Jeff Allen; Mark Mallett

Subject: Freeport LNG GHG Permit Application Update - Errata

Date: Friday, April 05, 2013 5:59:55 PM

Attachments: Atkins-Freeport LNG GHG Permit - ERRATA Page Liquefaction Project Update to EPA 4-5-2013.PDF
Aimee,

An update to Freeport LNG’s Greenhouse Gas PSD permit application has been prepared
and has been forwarded to you and Mr. Jeff Robinson. A package containing the hard
copy and an electronic copy on CD was sent to you by Federal Express; scheduled for
delivery on Monday morning.

In reviewing the document after the package was sent out, | noticed the wrong word has
been used in the first bullet in the second page of the cover letter.

The wording in the first bullet of the letter you will receive says:

e An overall reduction in total emissions of methane (CH4), nitrous oxide (N20)
and carbon dioxide equivalents (CO2e) compared to the previous application
information as follows:

Instead, this bullet should read:

e An overall reduction in total emissions of carbon dioxide (CO2), nitrous oxide
(N20) and carbon dioxide equivalents (CO2e) compared to the previous
application information as follows:

| have attached a copy of the second page with the correct wording. Please insert this
page in place of the second page of the letter you receive.

I will forward a replacement CD containing the correct wording for this letter by overnight
mail so please destroy the copy you receive on Monday.

| appreciate your consideration. If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks,

Ruben

Ruben I. Velasquez, P.E.
Senior Engineer - Air Quality
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e An overall reduction in total emissions of carbon dioxide (CO2), nitrous oxide (N20) and
carbon dioxide equivalents (CO2e) compared to the previous application information as
follows:

LIQUEFACTION PROJECT EMISSIONS COMPARISON - PREVIOUS PROJECT EMISSIONS VERSUS UPDATED

PROJECT EMISSIONS
Annual Emissions (tpy)
Source CO; CH, N0 SF¢ COze
Previous Project
Emissions Total 1,579,155 43.39 1.30 0.017 1,580,866
Updated Project
Emissions total 1,559,204 74.72 1.25 0.017 1,561,559

Freeport LNG is proposing to utilize essentially the same process description and process
equipment, production rate, and type of air emission sources as previously identified in the initial
GHG PSD application. However, the change in configuration of the Pretreatment Facility and the
Liquefaction Plant has resulted in a change to the area map, site plans and location coordinates for
proposed air emission sources.

In addition, a more detailed engineering design for the Pretreatment Facility has identified the need
for the following emission sources at the Pretreatment Facility:

Five heating medium heaters instead of ten;

Two additional emergency engines;

One additional emergency air compressor engine; and

Addition of an emergency ground flare system in lieu of the elevated NGL Flare and
Atmospheric Release Vent proposed in the previous application documentation.

Similarly for the Liquefaction Plant, more detailed engineering has identified the need for two
additional emergency generator engines and one additional of emergency air compressor engine.

The proposed heating medium heaters and emergency engines will be similar in terms of the type
of emission sources as those identified in the previous submittals to the EPA. A more detailed
description of the proposed changes is attached.

We believe the evaluation of BACT as discussed in Section 10 of the initial permit application and
follow-on information submitted to the EPA is applicable to the heating medium heaters,
emergency generator and firewater pump engines proposed for the Pretreatment Facility and the
Liquefaction Plant as these emission sources will be similar to the corresponding emission sources
proposed in the initial application. Thus, the proposed changes should not alter the conclusions of
the BACT evaluation for these emission sources.

I hope this updated information will allow you to continue and complete your review of the permit
application. We will continue to coordinate with EPA staff and greatly appreciate your time and
guidance on this effort.






the intended recipient please delete this communication and notify the sender that you have received it in error. A list of wholly owned
Atkins Group companies can be found at http://www.atkinsglobal.com/site -services/group -company-registration-details

Consider the environment. Please don't print this email unless you really need to.
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